

A Community of Givers

FISCAL YEAR: JULY 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2021

As a Habitat supporter, you power our mission to bring people together to create, preserve, and promote affordable homeownership and advance racial equity in housing.

We are grateful for all your gifts of time, resources, and partnership. This year, **2,916 individual volunteers** contributed a total of **48,056 volunteer hours** and **7,049 donors** generously gave financial and in-kind **gifts totaling \$12,465,965.** In addition to the thousands of individuals who support Habitat, many organizational donors—like corporations, faith communities and foundations— have given in the past year. You can see them listed in this book.

Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity is thankful for this broad community working together toward an equitable Twin Cities region where all families have access to the transformational power of homeownership.

Table of Contents

Individuals 1
Corporations 2
Foundations, Community Organizations,
& Tribal Nations 4
Faith Communities 4
Faith Coalitions 5
Gifts Made In-Kind 6
Gifts Made in Tribute 8
Public Sector Funding & Grant Support 9

Multiplying the Impact Campaign
Pledges 10
Cabinet 11
Advisory Committee 11
Board of Directors
2020–2021 12
2021–2022 13
Staff Leadership Team 14
Acknowlegments 14

Individuals

Instead of listing individual donor names, we are highlighting the broad community of Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity supporters and the many ways you help make the mission happen.

2,916 individual volunteers worked 8,031 shifts for a total contribution of 48,056 volunteer hours. Whether swinging a hammer on site, using a paint brush to brighten a home, or stocking inventory at our ReStore Home Improvement Outlets, these volunteers multiplied Habitat's impact.

1,646 donors made their first gift to Twin Cities Habitat, joining a collective total of **7,049 donors** committed to building the quality of life, health, and economic prosperity of our community through affordable homeownership.

During an uncertain year, **17 regular crews** and **262 regular volunteers** formed the backbone of our volunteer base. These consistent and capable volunteers played a critical role in keeping homes moving forward so we could continue to serve local families. We're grateful for their dedication!

Two young students gave their allowances to Twin Cities Habitat because they wanted to help other people feel safe at home.

42 AmeriCorps members contributed a total of **32,579.25 hours,** serving as leaders on homebuilding sites and in office roles assisting clients, volunteers, and staff.

Thank you to the **807 Builder's Circle members.** This group of individuals and family foundations build a brighter future for families and transform communities with annual gifts of \$1,000 or more.

Three dedicated volunteers **assisted 300 homeowners struggling to make ends meet** in applying for the Coronavirus Housing Assistance Program (CHAP).

Housing Heroes took action and amplified their voices through **392 advocacy actions** like signing a petition, emailing a policy maker, and participating in a virtual **Habitat on the Hill** to make affordable homeownership a priority.

While Global Village international trips were paused, **38 past trip volunteers** came together for Global Village Gone Local to build near home and raise support for Twin Cities Habitat's Global Impact Fund.

Thank you to the **109 Legacy Circle Members.** These generous donors have included Habitat in their will or estate plans, building an enduring impact through homeownership.

At our two ReStore Home Improvement Outlets, **60 regular volunteers** helped to turn **22,415 donations** from individuals and businesses into sales to support Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity.

Four local breweries teamed up to introduce "Home Improvements," a collaborative limited-edition beer that supports Habitat's House that Beer Built.

More than **300 Women Build volunteers and 21 Team Leaders** brought their friends and family out to build with them, coming together on the homebuilding site to learn new skills, form community, and create affordable housing.

Thank you to the **258 Carpenter's Club members**. This group of recurring monthly givers allows Habitat to more adequately budget and plan for the continuous need for affordable housing.

Three individuals and families stepped up to each financially sponsor an entire house, making significant commitments to Habitat with the opportunity to see their generosity in action

In partnership with the University of Minnesota Extension Program, **140 Master Gardeners worked** with **28 Habitat homebuyers** on the design and installation of landscaping to help transform their houses into homes.

More than **140 vehicles** were donated to Twin Cities Habitat's **Cars for Homes** program, where proceeds from those vehicle sales helped create, preserve, and promote affordable homeownership.

Thank you to the **22 bike riders** who pedaled to build a cycle of hope. These persistent **Habitat 500 Bike @ Home** riders raised money and awareness for Habitat for Humanity.

Corporations

ЗM

Airtex Design Group, Inc Alliance Data Allina Health System Foundation Amazon Smile Foundation American Engineering Testing Ameriprise Financial Andersen Corporation APi Group, Inc. Apple Adventure Racing **Back Channel Brewing** Backbase USA **BAE Systems** Bank of America Barr Engineering Company **BDO USA LLP** Blackbaud Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Minnesota Bolander **Boston Scientific** Bremer Bank Bridgewater Bank **Broken Clock Brewing Cooperative** C.H. Robinson Worldwide, Inc. Calabrio Cargill Caribou Coffee Company Carlson & The Carlson Family Foundation **CarVal Investors** CBRE CenterPoint Energy **Cherry Tree Companies** Christensen Group Cigna Health and Life Insurance Company **Clutch Brewing Company Colliers International Commerical Plumbing and Heating** CommScope Community Shares of Minnesota Computype **Connexus Credit Union** Constangy, Brooks, Smith & Prophete, LLP **CSM** Corporation Cummins Power Generation Dell Delta Dental **DJR** Architecture **Dominium Foundation Doran Companies** Dorsey

Dorsey & Whitney Foundation Dual Citizen Brewing Company DuPont **Ecolab Foundation** Edina Realty Foundation **Emerson Automation Solutions Emerson Tool Company Entrepreneurs House** Ergodyne Ernst & Young LLP **Erotas Custom Building** ESG Architects, Inc Fairview Health Services FirstService Residential and Gittleman Construction Frana Companies **General Dynamics Mission Systems General Mills Foundation** GovDocs Great River Energy Greco HealthPartners Inc. Herregan Distributors HGA Architects and Engineers **Holmes Corporation** Hunt Electric Corporation IBM Integrated Decisions and Systems, Inc. IQVIA Inc. **IRET** Properties Ivanti Minnesota J-Berd Mechanical JAMF Nation Global Foundation

"Despite the social, political, and health challenges in our community, our supporters rose to the challenge to prioritize those in need. This is both selfless and incredibly inspiring and makes me extremely proud to walk alongside this incredible Habitat community."

> —John, Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity Board Chair Emeritus

"Habitat has made our dream a reality. To be given the sensation of rootedness amidst a global pandemic is matchless in its value."

-Bethany, Habitat homeowner since 2020

Johnson & Johnson Jones Day JP Morgan Chase Commercial Banking Kerry, Inc. **Knutson Construction KPMG LLP** Land Title, Inc. The Langdon Inc. Larkin Hoffman Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. Foundation Legrand AV Liberty Diversified International Lockridge Grindal Nauen, P.L.L.P. Lowe's LPL Financial Services Lunds & Byerlys Lyman Companies Mairs & Power. Inc. Marsh & McLennan Agency Maslon LLP McDonald's Corporation **McGough Companies** Medtronic, Inc. Merced Capital, L.P. Merchant & Gould Metropolitan Mechanical Contractors, Inc. Metzger Building Material Company **Minco Products** Minnesota United FC Minnesota Vikings Modist Brewing Co. Mortenson Construction Netgiver **New Creation Builders** Nordson Corporation **Old National Bank Open Systems Technologies Opus Corporation** Parr McKnight Wealth Management PricewaterhouseCoopers Management Consulting **Prime Therapeutics** Procter & Gamble **Proprietors Capitol Holdings Prosperity Home Mortgage**

Ramsey Companies Raymond James RBC Global Asset Management RBC Wealth Management **Reuter Walton Development** Room & Board **RSP** Architects Ltd. Ryan Companies US, Inc. Salesforce.com Scherer Brothers Lumber Company Schwegman, Lundberg, & Woessner, P.A. Sea Foam Sales Company Seagate Technology Securian Foundation The Sherwin-Williams Company Sit Investment Associates Foundation Star Tribune Stoel Rives LLP Sunrise Banks Taft Law **Tareen Dermatology** Target TASC TCF Bank Minnesota fsb **Tennant Foundation Texas Instruments Foundation** Thomson Reuters **Thrivent Financial** TIAA **TisBest Philanthropy** The Toro Company **Tradition Capital Bank** Travelers TravelNet Solutions, Inc. Two Harbors Investment Corp **UBS** Financial Services Inc. US Bank U.S. Charitable Gift Trust U.S. LBM Holdings United Healthcare Services, Inc. **United Properties USI Insurance Services, LLC** Varde Partners, Inc Voya Financial Wal-Mart Foundation Watson-Forsberg General Contractors Wellington Management Inc. Wells Fargo Wings Financial Credit Union Winthrop & Weinstine, P.A. **Xcel Energy Foundation**

Zero-Max

Foundations, Community Organizations, & Tribal Nations

- AbbVie Foundation Employee Engagement Fund American Endowment Foundation Fred C. and Katherine B. Andersen Foundation Hugh J. Andersen Foundation Katherine B. Andersen Fund of The Saint Paul Foundation Baird Foundation, Inc. **Bentson Foundation** Otto Bremer Trust **Bright Funds Foundation** Patrick and Aimee Butler Family Foundation Margaret A. Cargill Foundation **Dakota Electric Association FB** Heron Foundation Frey Foundation of Minnesota **GBU** Financial Life Global Charitable Fund Hardenbergh Foundation InFaith Community Foundation IV Foundation Joyful Women Fund Margaret H. and James E. Kelley Foundation Manitou Fund McKnight Foundation
- The Nash Foundation **Opus Foundation** Pohlad Family Foundation Renaissance Charitable Foundation, Inc. **Rogue Foundation** The Saint Paul and Minnesota Foundations Saint Paul Garden Club **Richard M. Schulze Family Foundation** Seward Neighborhood Group, Inc. Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community **Shavlik Family Foundations** St. Paul Area Association of Realtors **TCMK** Foundation **Tegna Foundation** The Quaker Hill Foundation **UKOGF** Foundation

Donor Designated Funds of:

Greater Twin Cities United Way United Way of Bartholomew County United Way of Bergen County United Way of Central Ohio United Way of Greater Kansas City United Way of Greater St. Louis United Way Worldwide

Faith Communities

Amazing Grace Lutheran Church Atonement Lutheran Church Augustana Lutheran Church Beaver Lake Lutheran Church Bethlehem Lutheran Church Twin Cities Calvary Baptist Church Calvary Lutheran Church Christ Lutheran Church Christ The King Lutheran Church Church of St. Genevieve First Presbyterian Church of Stillwater Fridley United Methodist Church Gustavus Adolphus Lutheran Church Holy Nativity Lutheran Church Hope Evangelical Lutheran Church House of Hope Presbyterian Church Immanuel Lutheran Church Maple Grove Lutheran Church

Mary, Mother of the Church Messiah Lutheran Church Messiah United Methodist Church Mount Olivet Lutheran Church of Plymouth Our Lady of Grace Catholic Church Plymouth Congregational Church Presbyterian Church of The Apostles Prospect Park United Methodist Church Shepherd of The Valley Lutheran Church Sisters of St. Benedict St. Andrew's Lutheran Church St. Philip The Deacon Lutheran Church Sunrise United Methodist Church Valley of Peace Lutheran Church Visitation Monastery of Minneapolis Westminster Presbyterian Church Zion Lutheran Church

"As I'm healing, I enjoy my space so much. The kids and I are so happy here. They gave us a home again. I just want to thank each one of them, and all the volunteers that came out to help. I just want to let them know how much I appreciate them."

> —Amber, who received critical home repairs through Habitat's A Brush with Kindness program

Faith Coalitions

EpiscoBuilders

Church of the Epiphany St. Alban's Episcopal Church St. David's Episcopal Church St. Edward's Episcopal Church St. Martin's By-the-Lake Episcopal Church St. Stephen's Episcopal Church Trinity Episcopal Church

Faith Builders

Assumption Catholic Church Cathedral of St. Paul House of Hope Presbyterian Church St. John the Evangelist Episcopal Church Unity Church - Unitarian

Holy Hammers

Centennial United Methodist Church Christ the King Lutheran Church Corpus Christi Catholic Church Falcon Heights Church, United Church of Christ Incarnation Lutheran Church Lutheran Church of the Resurrection New Brighton United Church of Christ New Life Presbyterian Church Our Savior's Lutheran Church Presbyterian Church of the Way Prince of Peace Lutheran Church Saint Rose of Lima Catholic Church Shepherd of the Hills Lutheran Church St. Michael's Lutheran Church St. Odilia Catholic Church

Interfaith Builders

Church of the Holy Spirit Gloria Dei Lutheran Church Macalester Plymouth United Church Olivet Congregational Church St. Anthony Park Lutheran Church St. Paul's United Church of Christ St. Thomas More Catholic Church

Nokomis Builds

Nokomis Heights Lutheran Church Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church St. Richard's Catholic Church

Northwestern Churches Coalition

Calvary Lutheran Church Catholic Community of St. Joseph Church of St. Gerard Maple Grove Lutheran Church New Hope Church St. Joseph the Worker Church

St. Croix Valley Coalition of Churches

Episcopal Church of St. John in the Wilderness St. Mary of the Lake Catholic Church White Bear Unitarian Universalist Church

Tres Iglesias

Church of St. Cecilia Prospect Park United Methodist Church St. Frances Cabrini Catholic Church

Gifts Made In-Kind

11 Wells Distillery ЗM A'BriTin Catering & Hospitality Abdi Abdullahi Nancy Ackerman Marion Ackley Alemo A. Akway Alaska Airlines Lisa Albinson **Denzel Alexander** Mike Alexander Allison Marie Designs Andersen Corporation Andiamo Italian Ristorante ARCH Language Network Mindi Armstrong Norm and Kathy Baer Bailey Nurseries, Inc. Saikat Banerjee Tom Baraniak Barr Engineering Company David Baur Lisa Becker Nancy Benz John Berg Kent and Margo Bergene Jessica Bergman Adam Berry Lynn Bezdecheck **Bluestem Brands** Mariel Boeyink Bolander Wendy Borchardt Lee and Terry Bosacker Andrea Braun Josh Braun Michael Brenzel Jill Briggs Brother Justus Whiskey Company Carolyn Burke **Bradley Burns** Cafe Juan Ana Cafe Latte Caribou Coffee Company **Carina Photographics Caveau Selections** The Cedar Cultural Center Cellars Wine & Spirits Chair Riot

Maya Christensen Cole's Salon **College Bound Mentor** Elisa Collins Kyle Comer **Continental Diamond** Sarah Coonan Corazon Lindsay and Matt Cremona Lou and Kathy Cristan Laura Crosby Chase Cushman **Cutco Corporation** International Dairy Queen Dakota County CDA Davanni's Robert DeMars Evelyn De Ramirez Laniado Lucas and Libby Detor Sheila Dingels Kathryn Donovan **Beth Dooley Doolittles Woodfire Grill Doran Companies** Downtown East Investors, LLC Droolin' Moose DuPont Kathleen Dupre Skip Durocher and Ann Novacheck Paul Dvoracek Eastlake Craft Brewery John Edwards Matt Ehling Ryan Elder Elements Massage Anne and Bethany Elliott-Thul Lori Ells Ergodyne Rafael Eubanks Faegre Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP Anggie Farrell Jason Fehring Jodene Feldmann Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. Fhimas Minneapolis **Delaney Fletcher** Four Daughters Vineyard and Winery Allie Gaddis

Matthew Ganter Diana Gerbi Michael Goecke Melody Goldman Haskell's Ann Hawkinson Amy Heinen Joelle Hewitt Steven Hilde Hometime Andrew Horn James Hulbert iHeart Media Innovative Office Solutions Insulation Supplies Inver Wood Golf Course Jackpot Junction Casino Hotel Jellycat **Rachel Jemtrud** Kathleen Jensen Maria Jimenez David Johnson Lillian Johnson Michael Johnson Wendy Johnson Brian Juntti and Oona Gaarder-Juntti Knudsen Vineyards Catina and Troy Koenig Raymond and Elsie Kramer Claudia Kroeck Andy and Carrie Kroll Thomas Kupper The Lab Ben Larson Robert Larson Nancy Laskaris Cathy Lawrence and Lee Sheehy Tom Lawrence Laura Leckband Kristen Lee-Charlson Gregg Leininger Kate C. Loe Nash Lueken Lunderby Photography Manus Products, Inc. David Marguardt Nanette Marsh Dennis and Lynda Martin

MartinPatrick3 Matthews Archery Inc. Bruce McClay **Richard McElmury** Alice Melton Metzger Building Material Company David and Kathleen Michaelson **Christian Milker** Minnesota Lynx Minnesota State Fair Minnesota State Fair Foundation Minnesota Twins Community Fund Minnesota United FC **Minnesota Vikings** Mississippi Market Natural Foods Co-Op Modist Brewing Co. Abdigadir Mohamed Dego Mohamed Daniel and Mary Beth Moline Jessic Musta Steve Muyskens James Myster Bijayananda Naik Nash Frame Design New Brighton Parks and Recreation NMC Exteriors Joseph Nolan Northfield Area Learning Center Daniel O'Rourke The Olive Grove Olive Oil Co. Anthony Olsen Aaron Olson **Omni Cosmetics Omni Vikings Lake Hotel** Mark Ostby **Owens Corning** P. F. and Associates Interior Design, Inc. Maxwell Page Jana Pan Joseph Panasiewicz Paradise Charter Cruises Park Tavern Peak Toolworks Kristin Peck Petco Lewis Peterson

Robert Peterson PetSmart Polaris Inc. Prinsco, Inc. Pryes Brewing Company Desmond Pyne-Bailey Rag Stock The Red Ballon Bookshop **RF Moeller Jeweler** David Ringstad Mark Ritchie Amy Robinson Rocco Altobelli, Inc. Steven Roethler Room & Board Sarah Rose Anna Schmidt Kristina Schmidt Schneider Electric / Square D Scott Schueller Bethany Sewald Benjamin Shapiro Benjamin Shaw Shaw Industries Debra Sherman Calvin Simmons Shivajee Sinha Solo Vino Southview Country Club Sport Court MN Jason Staab Steven and Ruth Steuck Stinson Electric Inc. Keiko Sugisaka and Steve Webb Kyle Swanson Scott Swanson Taft Law Laura and Matt Tanner Target - Maple Grove Target - North St. Paul Target - East St. Paul Target - West St. Paul Tattersall Distilling **Tennant Company Rita Tester** The Tile Shop Sean Thomas Thomas Liquors and Fine Wines Thomson Reuters Three Rivers Park District

"I'm happy about the community that I've created, full of people that want to make a difference."

—Dawn, Women Build team leader for 14 years

Throttle RX Rentals Jeff Torkelson The Toro Company Bob Toso Total Tool Supply, Inc. **Trinity Exteriors** Shereese Turner **Brynley Umpleby** Kylee Umpleby Universal Orlando Resort Saurav Upadhyaya **US Bank Utepils Brewing Co** Valspar Paul Van Fossan Ka Vang John and Anne Walbrun Waldman Brewery & Wursery Wallace Carlson Co. Warner Tool Products Randy and Janet Warren Sarah Weaver Steve Webb Brad Weber Whirlpool Corporation Chaminda Wijesinghe Window World Wings Financial Credit Union Louie and Carole Winslow Mia Wintheiser Stefanie Witte Parker Woodson **Xcel Energy Center** Nutuam Xiong Yale Residential Security Products, Inc. Kathryn Zahn Gary Zemke

Gifts Made in Tribute

Anniversary

Jim and Diane Parkhill Birthdav Marilyn Birk Rodney J. Johnson Joe Kirk Dick F. Larkin Jane R. Newman Matthew B. Ordner Ron Thompson Kris Vohs Jerry Wolf-Wilhelm Christmas Leendert M. Bijnagte **Bill Crammatte** David and Cynthia Devoy David Hoyt Dale Kelm Brian L. Koster Steve D. Lincowski Jason McKane Randy Nesse John R. Porter Greta Sapp **Owen Schott** Alfred W. Steinke Curtis Tiano Dan T. Wolfe Honor Ron Ausen Tony Beitz Tanva Bell Erin Benoit Tien Cai and Dan Kuhl Jimmv and Rosalvnn Carter **Bruce Delameter** Kaitlvn Dormer Molly Dworsky Kris Ebent Tom Eckart Patrick Eckelberry and Rita Lusky Michelle Ellefsen Ordean and Dorothy Finkelson Gephart Electric Jesse Goldfarb Natasha Guenova

Mariann Gutke

Michael Hart

Tom Hensrud Karen Hoffner Arlene Holen Christina D. Huck Edward Huls Shoree Ingram Maggie Kessell **Betty Koerner** Henry Kopka Marilyn Kruse Matt Kucera Paola Kucera Ronald A. Kuhn Tim Kunkel Mary Larson Cindy Lehner-Smith Kate C. Loe Terra S. Lumley Dr. Jeff L. Mandel, MD **Rob McIlrath** Jodi and Michael Mooney **Diana Mulcahy** New Generation Builders Sue Perkins **Orville Pung** Laura Rau Karl Reinhardt Steve Reinhardt Barbara Reinhardt **Reverend Orin Scandrett** Robin G. Scandrett Inns Ken Scherber Charles T. Schiller Robert Schlentz Pamela L. Schmidt Jim Schonhoff Dan and Emily Shapiro Elizabeth and Chris Songalia **Travis Steichen** Hannah Steiner Ernie L. Stelzer Carlyle Storbakken Michael R. Taft Allan Thompson Tate Tritabaugh Ashley Rose Tuott Caroline Turpin David Walen Steven Westby

Wesley Whiteside McKenna Wohlers Joan Wolff Memory Marina Anderson Jim V. Baller Merton L. Bartsch Donald J. Berggren Vonnie Bergquist Dan Bishop Robert A. Bleckinger Elizabeth Bovd Allan G. Cederberg Josephine Chan Carl A. Corneliuson Craig Danes Cathy Davidson Barbara M. Delanev Ron Doboszenki Kitty Dornfeld Kenny Drangstveit Dave Dulas Gerry Edinger Paul Engebretson Carl Evanson Tom Farnsworth George Floyd Marlvs Foss David C. Foster Helen Fowler Warren Gaudineer Elizabeth A. Gavin Mel Gittleman Shirley Griffith **Chauncey Griggs** Ethel Grigas Carl Gustafson Sallv Hall George Hargis Joni Henry Jim O. Holmen **Dorothy Holtz Darlene Hovey** Darleen Hysen Rita M. Jacobson NanCee Jenko Crispin Dan Johnson **Donald Jurek** Laurie Kaleiohi

Ed Kelly **Carole Kerber** Ann Kerr Robert P. Kimball Nick Kitzhaber Taibat Kuku Bob Lamsen Robert Lamson Adrian Ledermann Ryan Lightner Jim S. Little Sue Loughridge Earl Mahowald **Bernard Mangen** Patricia Marble Middleton Mayne Timothy S. McAulay John J. McSwiggen Gerald Melby John Miller Agnes Nell **Ruth Nelson** Erling Nelson Ethel Nelson Llarrie Nettum James O'Donnell

Michael J. Peterson Wayne Peterson Merton Phillips **Doris Preus** Carol Purcell **Bill Purcell** Timmy Randklev Adalbert Rehbein Trudy Reinitz **Ebie Richards** Ann C. Rock Jane Ronhovde James P. Ross Michael Routhe Harold H. Sheff Ruth Siitari-Jensen Ronald M. Snyder James M. Stanko Richard J. Stucky Siva Suppiah Kenneth Tate Douglas C. Trask John Treece Paul D. Tritschler **Bill Visscher** Kris Vohs

Greg Walsh Arnold Weber Rod Zemke Audrey Zoul New Home Andrew Aiello Vicki and Steve Baukner Sam and Coco Carson Jane Delmonico Dan Endreson and Marie van Uitert Natasha Guenova Brad and Colleen Hagg Sam Heine Neil and Faith Hensrud Thomas and Kasey Hensrud Karen Husby and Matt Harris Jimmy and Ami Lovestrand Sacha Peterson and John Lundquist Deanna Rivard Joe Souder and Hannah Corner Retirement John Hall

"I think it's really up to each one of us to find our own way to try to make a difference. And, especially in today's world, it can seem overwhelming and easier to just sit back and not do anything—but joining together with others can be an empowering experience."

—Judy, Holy Hammers faith coalition coordinator for 25 years and retired in 2021

Public Funding

Anoka County City of Minneapolis City of New Hope City of St. Paul Dakota County Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Hennepin County Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (MHFA) Minnesota Department of Health Ramsey County SHOP US Department of Treasury Washington County

Multiplying the Impact Campaign

Pledges

Anonvmous (8) David Adams Ben and Sandy Aeilts Andersen Corporate Foundation Fred C. and Katherine B. Andersen Foundation Hugh J. Andersen Foundation Katherine B. Andersen Fund of The Saint Paul Foundation John and Jodi Anfinrud Julie and Doug Baker Foundation Collin and Brenda Barr Anne and John Bartoloni Tony and Kathy Bassett Tanya Bell and Lee Schafer Alicia and Marc Belton John C. Bergstrom F. R. Bigelow Foundation Jeff and Kim Biustrom Trent Blain and Heidi Brown David and Diane Blake Mitchell and Erin Bleske Randy and Susan Nelson Boser Chad and Lynda Bouley Marv and Dick Brainerd Jeff Brvan and Liz Kramer James Burroughs and Rose Judkins **Buuck Family Foundation** Carmen and Jim Campbell Mike Thornton and Lvnn Casev Chris and Connie Coleman Bert and Suzie Colianni Kathrvn and Stephen Correia Page and Jay Cowles Peter and Jeanne Crain Lou and Kathy Cristan Kim and Carol Culp Erin Dady and Scott Cordes Paul and Lori Delahunt Lucas and Libby Detor Tim Dordell and Kirk Ballard Skip Durocher and Ann Novacheck **Tvler Durocher Ecolab Foundation** Anne Elliott-Thul Kevin Filter and Sandi Tazelaar Mike and Linda Fiterman Family Foundation Franta Family **Freier Family Foundation**

Steve and Susie Fritze **Rich and Amy Gammill** The John and Jeanne Gatzlaff Charitable Fund, a Donor Advised Fund of Renaissance **Charitable Foundation** Cynthia Gehrig **General Mills Foundation** Margot and Paul Grangaard Jack and Vicki Griffin Susan Haigh and Gregg Johnson Todd and Lori Hall Joseph and Joan Hammell Thomas W. and Susan V. Handley Hawkins Family Foundation Mark and Terri Henneman Scott and Michele Hietpas Marlys Hillmer Michael J. and Tamara R. Hoffman Holy Hammers House of Hope Presbyterian Church Hoyt and Zhen Zhen Hsiao David and Laura Huls Beth and John Jacob Phillip and Sherry Jaffe Jason and Catherine Jennings Joyful Women Fund Brian Juntti and Oona Gaarder-Juntti Sam and Steve King **Kinney Family Foundation** Catina and Troy Koenig Korslund Family Donor Advised Fund Amy and Ryan Kroll Andrew and Carrie Kroll Dave and Sandy Kvamme Catherine Lawrence and Lee Sheehy Mark Lee and Billie Zippel Craig Leipold and Helen Johnson-Leipold Bill and Kate Lentsch Leveling the Field Fund Kate C. Loe Jay and Gail Lund Jim and Meg Mannix Barry and Sharon Mason **Richard and Heather Mattera** McElroy Family Fund Dick and Joyce H. McFarland Family Fund of The Minneapolis Foundation **Michael McHugh McKnight Foundation**

Judy McNamara Fund Nancy L. Merritt Jennifer Miller Mike and Jodi Mooney Mortenson Construction Yvette and David Mullen John and Melonie Mulligan Natalie and Jim Mulrooney Brian and Shelly Murray Peter and Karla Myers J. Thomas and Janet Rajala Nelson Nicholson Brothers Fund of The Saint Paul Foundation Laurie and Peter Nordquist Mike and Kelly Nordstrom David and Karen Olson Family Foundation Pamela Olson Jeff and Holly Parker Tom and Sally Patterson Jacqueline and Scott Peak Sharon Pfeiffer and Kristin Johnson Dave Pinder **Plymouth Congregational Church** Scott J. Pollei Steve and Christy Poppen Porter Thomson Family John and Nancy Rasmussen Nancy and Kevin Rhein Ray and Marilyn Riley Pat and Ann Ryan Tom and Claire Rykken The Saint Paul and Minnesota Foundations Craig Samitt and Steven Hart Bill and Susan Sands Sharon Sayles Belton and Steven Belton Nancy and Tom Schuelke Casey and Susan Scott Charitable Fund of the **Catholic Community Foundation** Timothy and Kaitlynn Sedabres Ann Senn and Mark Ambrosen Dan and Emily Shapiro **Ruth Shields and Michael Klingensmith** Eric and Amanda Skalland Jeff and Mary Smith Nikki Sorum and Simon Foster Warren and Mary Lynn Staley Missy Staples Thompson and Gar Hargens Gerry and Kris Stenson Tara and Patrick Sullivan Steven Swenson Jon and Lea Theobald Mary Tingerthal and Conrad Soderholm

"What I would say to anybody that supports Habitat is thank you so much, you're making people's dreams come true."

> -Vera, daughter of Melo, Habitat homeowner since 2010

Noelle and Jeff Turner **Turner Family Foundation U.S. Bank Foundation** Marie and James Uhrich Susan L. Vento John and Anne Walbrun Lori and Tim Walker Andrea and Tim Walsh Jonathan and Nicki Weinhagen Kimberly A. Welch Steve and Kathy Wellington Wells Fargo Tim and Liz Welsh Barb Wendt and Larry Lomax Westminster Presbyterian Church Dr. Penny Wheeler and Hon. Margaret Chutich Margaret VB Wurtele

Campaign Cabinet

Jay and Gail Lund, co-chairs Dave Kvamme, co-chair Norm Baer Mary and Dick Brainerd Paul Delahunt Barry and Sharon Mason Judy M. McNamara Scott J. Pollei Susan Sands Ruth Shields and Michael Klingensmith Jeff Smith Gerry and Kris Stenson Noelle and Jeff Turner

Advisory Board

Bert and Susan Colianni Thomas W. and Susan V. Handley Brad and Susan Hewitt Warren and Mary Lynn Staley

Habitat Leadership Council

Terry Austin Christian Brandt Tien Cai Justin Durocher Kim Eng Ky Liz Farrell Ayantu Gemeda Ethelind Kaba Catina Koenig Emily Koski Rich Lau Damione Liddell Jake Loesch Alice Melton Tabitha Moore Jim Mulrooney Kristy Raasch Tim Sedabres Eric Skalland Chris Teigen Kevin White

Board of Directors 2020-2021

John Walbrun, Chair Caribou Coffee Company Nikki Sorum, Vice Chair Thrivent Financial Mitch Bleske, Treasurer Bremer Bank Keiko Sugisaka, Secretary Maslon LLP Tony Barranco Ryan Companies Alicia Belton Urban Design Perspectives, Inc Garfield Bowen ЗМ Hon. Jeff Bryan Minnesota Court of Appeals Lou Cristan Community Volunteer Laura Crosby Cargill Paul Delahunt Renewal by Andersen Lucas Detor CarVal Investors Skip Durocher Dorsey & Whitney LLP Mike Franta US Bank

Tom Goodmanson Calabrio **Beth Jacob** Community Volunteer Andy Kroll Polaris Inc. **Rich Mattera** United Health Group Laurie Nordquist Wells Fargo Steve Poppen Minnesota Vikings **Doug Power** General Mills Laura Reed M Health Fairview Piyumi Samaratunga Constangy Brooks, Smith and Prophete, LLP Craig Samitt Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Minnesota Sharon Sayles Belton Thomson Reuters Tom Strobel Ecolab Paul Sween Dominium Kim Welch Community Volunteer

"I enjoy the feeling of accomplishment, of building something with others."

-Mike, member of the JCRC regular crew since 2009

"We are so impressed with Habitat as an organization. Everyone is so cooperative and collaborative—they made it very easy for us to be involved. We feel proud of the organization!"

-Karen, who sponsored a Habitat home with her husband David in 2020

Board of Directors 2021–2022

Nikki Sorum, Chair Thrivent Financial Sharon Sayles Belton, Vice Chair Thomson Reuters Mitch Bleske, Treasurer Bremer Bank Keiko Sugisaka, Secretary Maslon LLP John Walbrun, Chair Emeritus Caribou Coffee Company **Tony Barranco** Ryan Companies Anne Behrendt **Doran Companies** Alicia Belton Urban Design Perspectives, Inc. Brandon Berg Andersen Corporation Garfield Bowen ЗM Hon. Jeff Bryan Minnesota Court of Appeals Lou Cristan Community Volunteer Laura Crosby Community Volunteer Paul Delahunt Community Volunteer Lucas Detor CarVal Investors Skip Durocher Dorsey & Whitney, LLP

Tom Goodmanson Calabrio Bill Gould Securian Financial Bob Israel Sherwin-Williams Andy Kroll Polaris Inc. **Rich Mattera** United Health Group Cole Miller Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community Laurie Nordquist Wells Fargo **Ralph Pace** US Bank Steve Poppen Minnesota Vikings Laura Reed M Health Fairview **Michelle Robinson** Advocate Aurora Health Piyumi Samaratunga Constangy Brooks, Smith and Prophete, LLP Craig Samitt Community Volunteer Eric Skalland United Properties Tom Strobel Ecolab Paul Sween Dominium

Staff Leadership Team

Chris Coleman President & Chief Executive Officer Robyn Bipes-Timm Chief Strategy Officer Chad Bouley Chief Real Estate Officer Joe Khawaja Chief Financial Officer Cathy Lawrence Chief Development Officer Shereese Turner Chief Program Officer Brian Juntti Senior Director of Marketing and Communications Kate Loe Senior Director of Resource Development

Chad Dipman Director, Land Development Robin Henrichsen Director of ReStores Shoreé Ingram Director of Equity and Inclusion Tim Jacobson Director, Human Resources & Facilities Jake Kirchgessner Director of Field Operations Betsy Mills Director of Lending Ryan Robinson Controller

"In a year that has held so much individual and collective grief, death, injustice, anger, uncertainty, disunity, disagreement...I am grateful to spend a year serving with an organization that is committed to providing glimmers of hope to the hopeless through our everyday work."

-Maddie, Twin Cities Habitat AmeriCorps member

Acknowledgments

Written by Kaitlyn Dormer and Blake MacKenzie Designed by Erin Ahlstrom Printing by Wallace Carlson Printing

We make every effort to confirm the accuracy of these lists. If we have listed your name in error, please contact our Resource Development at 612-305-7183.

Twin Cities Habitat for Humanity

1954 University Ave. W, St. Paul, MN 55104 Email: info@tchabitat.org Phone: 651-207-1700 tchabitat.org